

Thomas Sule

Experienced business executive providing vision and leadership in implementing and managing complex enterprise solutions

Summary

A result driven executive with over 18 years experience. Positioning business solutions across various verticals and working with diverse technology platforms. Strong business acumen growing new business in emerging and matured markets with track record of driving company gains. Currently a serving board member of a couple of Telecoms companies.

Experience

Founder & Chairman at Bctek Engineering Limited

October 2015 - Present

Chief Information and Corporate Services Officer at Oando Plc

August 2013 - October 2015 (2 years 2 months)

Responsible for leading the transformation of all aspects of Oando PLC digital strategy including: Policy revamp, technology incubation, software development, delivery of Oracle ERP, Outsourcing and supply chain management systems that repositioned the company as an industry leader in business - Shared Services alignment

Chief Information Officer at Oando Plc

March 2012 - August 2013 (1 year 5 months)

Chief Operating Officer at Helios Towers Nigeria

September 2010 - March 2012 (1 year 6 months)

Facilitated and guided business in formulating Information Technology vision and overall company strategic direction that successfully repositioned the company as a distinguished competitor in the market. Full budget and P& L responsibility for IT, Supply Chain Management, HR, TQM, Technical function and Project Management office.

Chief Strategy Officer at Helios Towers Nigeria

2008 - 2010 (2 years)

Focused on strengthening HTN's position as a leader in the industry and providing direction and leadership toward the achievement of the organizations, mission, strategy, and its annual goals and objectives.

Service Delivery Executive at BP, Canada

2005 - 2008 (3 years)

Responsible for a business unit service delivery spread across 2 countries and 5 locations.

Technical Services Manager at Activplant Corporation

August 2002 - August 2004 (2 years)

Responsible for delivering end-to-end business & operational support systems across various verticals.

Managed the entire post-deployment support strategy..

Education

Harvard Business School

Authentic Leadership, 2014 - 2014

University of Waterloo

M.Eng, Electrical & Computer Engineering, 2000 - 2001

Thomas Sule

Experienced business executive providing vision and leadership in implementing and managing complex enterprise solutions



[Contact Thomas on LinkedIn](#)